Barristers & Solicitors WeirFOUIdS LLP

November 6, 2008 Robert B. Warren
’ T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

_ File .10606.00044
Michael Penny

Torys LLP

Suite 3000 TD Centre

79 Wellington Street West
Toronto, ON M5K 1N2

Dear Mr. Penny:

Re: Westcoast Energy Inc. and Union Gas Limited/EB-2008-0304

We are counsel to the Consumers Council of Canada in this matter. We have been instructed
to advise you that it does not intend to take any position with respect to the relief sought by
Westcoast Energy Inc. and Union Gas Limited in this Application. We do intend to seek an
order of costs for the time spent in reviewing the evidence.

Yours very truly,

WeirFoulds LLP
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Robert B. Warren

RBW/dh

cc: Ontario Energy Board
Attention: Ljuba Cochrane

cC: Joan Huzar

cc: Julie Girvan

cc: All Parties
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